
                                      Pre‐Meeting Packet  

1390 Market Street, Suite 900  San Francisco, CA 94102  Tel 415.554.8990  Fax 415.554.8965  TTY 415.934.4847  www.dcyf.org 

Children, Youth, and Their Families 
Oversight and Advisory Committee 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Table of Contents 
 

 August 2021 Meeting Agenda 
Pg. 2 

 
 May 2021 Minutes for Approval 

Pg. 5 
 
 Item IV: DCYF Director’s Report 

Pg. 7 
 

 Item V: Report of the OAC Chair 
Pg. 34 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 

1390 Market Street, Suite 900 • San Francisco, CA 94102 • Tel 415.554.8990 • Fax 415.554.8965 • TTY 415.934.4847 • www.dcyf.org 

Children and Youth Fund Oversight  
and Advisory Committee 

 

Meeting Agenda 

  
Members: Ellie Lerner, Jada Curry (Vice Chair), Julie Roberts-Phung, Michelle Li, Mollie Matull (OAC Chair), Nadiyah Shereff, Tina Burgelman, Winnie Chen, 
Yamini Oseguera-Bhatnagar 
 

Date and Time: Monday, August 2, 2021, 3:00 PM – 5:00 PM 
Zoom Meeting Link: Click to Join or join by Telephone; Dial +1-408-638-0968; 
  Webinar ID: 893 4493 5468 
  Passcode: 580946 
   
 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call (2 mins) 
 

II. General Public Comments 
 This item allows members of the public to comment generally on matters within the OAC’s purview that are not on the agenda. 
 

III. Approval of the Minutes (2 mins) 
Action required 

 
IV. Report of the DCYF Director (25 mins) 

• Community Hubs Initiative Case Study 

• Summer Together Update 

• Recovery Plan  
 

V.Report of the OAC Chair (60 mins) 

• Overview and OAC Discussion of Governance and Team Development Work facilitated by Lisa Spinali 
  

VI.Report of the Service Provider Working Group (15 mins) 
Discussion only 
 

VII. Action Items & Member Feedback (2 mins) 
Discussion only 
 

VIII. Adjournment  
Action required 

 

 
Providing Public Comment 
 

Instructions: 

• Wait for Public Comment to be announced (by Item # or for General Public Comment) 

• When the Clerk calls Public Comment,  
o From your screen: Select “RAISE HAND” and wait to be introduced. 
o From your phone: Press *9 to raise your hand on the phone and wait to be introduced.   

• Please wait until it is your turn to speak.  

• When it is time for you to speak, you will be brought into the conversation by the Zoom Administrator.  

• You will have the standard 2 minutes to provide your comments.  

• Once your 2 minutes have ended, you will be moved out of the speaker line and back to listening as an attendee (unless you disconnect). 

• If you wish to speak on other items on the Agenda or for other comment periods, please listen for the Clerk's next prompt and follow the same 
set of instructions.    

Best Practices:  

• Call from a Quiet location. 

• Speak slowly and clearly. 

• Turn down any televisions or radios around you. 

• Address the Oversight and Advisory Committee as a whole. Do not address individual Members. 

  

http://www.dcyf.org/
https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=https%3A//us06web.zoom.us/j/89344935468%3Fpwd%3DelAxdUgyWlRtQW8rWmxMeXcybVVidz09&g=ZDAyYzM1ODI1ZmRlZDRlNQ==&h=ZWIzMGQ5Njk5MGRmYTBjNDhlYmEyNWMzZWQxN2VmMDRkNTNkNjNhODQzNWY1YTY1MGQ3MjZiN2MxNzA0ODYxYw==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvOmJlZDM4MmFhYTg4OTg0MTg5MWNjNTFkMWM4ZDBmNDU3OnYx


 

1390 Market Street, Suite 900 • San Francisco, CA 94102 • Tel 415.554.8990 • Fax 415.554.8965 • TTY 415.934.4847 • www.dcyf.org 

Children and Youth Fund Oversight  
and Advisory Committee 

 

Meeting Agenda 

KNOW YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THE SUNSHINE ORDINANCE  
 
Government’s duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils, and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people’s business. This ordinance 
assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people’s review. For information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapters 67 of the San Francisco 
Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, please contact: Sunshine Ordinance Task Force Administrator  
City Hall – Room 244 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place  
San Francisco, CA 94102-4683  
415-554-7724 (Office); 415-554-7854 (Fax)  
E-mail: SOTF@sfgov.org  
 
Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Public Library and on the City’s website at www.sfgov.org. Copies of explanatory documents are available to 
the public online at http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine or, upon request to the Commission Secretary, at the above address or phone number.  
LANGUAGE ACCESS  
 
Per the Language Access Ordinance (Chapter 91 of the San Francisco Administrative Code), Chinese, Spanish and or Filipino (Tagalog) interpreters will be available upon request. Meeting Minutes may be translated, if 
requested, after they have been adopted by the Commission. Assistance in additional languages may be honored whenever possible. To request assistance with these services please contact Emily Davis at 415-554-8991 
or Emily.Davis@dcyf.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing. Late requests will be honored if possible.  
 
ACCESSIBLE MEETING POLICY  
 
Per the Americans with Disabilities Act and the Language Access Ordinance, Chinese, Spanish, Filipino (Tagalog), and/or American Sign Language interpreters will be available upon request. Additionally, every effort will be 
made to provide assistive listening devices and meeting materials in alternative formats (braille or large print). Minutes may be translated after they have been adopted by the Commission. For all these requests, please 
contact Emily Davis, Community Engagement Associate at least 72 hours before the meeting at 415-554-8991. Late requests will be honored if possible. The hearing room is wheelchair accessible  
 
In order to assist the City’s efforts to accommodate persons with severe allergies, environmental illnesses, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, attendees at public meetings are reminded that other 
attendees may be sensitive to various chemical-based products. Please help the City to accommodate these individuals.  
 
LOBBYIST ORDINANCE  
 
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign & Governmental Conduct Code 2.100] to 
register and report lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102, (415) 252-3100, 
FAX (415) 252-3112, website: www.sfgov.org/ethics.  
 
CHINESE  
 

如對會議有任何疑問，請致電415-557-9942查詢。當會議進行時，嚴禁使用手機及任何發聲電子裝置。會議主席可以命令任何使用手機或其他發出聲音装置的人等離開會議塲所。  

 

了解你在陽光政策下的權益  
 

政府的職責是為公眾服務，並在具透明度的情況下作出決策。市及縣政府的委員會，市參事會，議會和其他機構的存在是為處理民眾的事務。本政策保證一切政務討論都在民眾面前進行，而市政府的運作也

公開讓民眾審查。如果你需要知道你在陽光政策 (San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 67) 下擁有的權利，或是需要舉報違反本條例的情況，請聯絡：  

 

陽光政策 專責小組行政官  

地址：City Hall – Room 244 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place  
San Francisco, CA 94102-4683  

電話號碼:415-554-7724 ; 傳真號碼415- 554-5163  

電子郵箱: SOTF@sfgov.org  
 

陽光政策的文件可以通過陽光政策專責小組秘書、三藩市公共圖書館、以及市政府網頁www.sfgov.org等途徑索取。民眾也可以到網頁http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine閱覽有關的解釋文件，或根據以上提供的

地址和電話向委員會秘書索取。  
 

語言服務  
 

根據語言服務條例(三藩市行政法典第91章)，中文、西班牙語和/或菲律賓語（泰加洛語）傳譯人員在收到要求後將會提供傳譯服務。翻譯版本的會議記錄可在委員會通過後透過要求而提供。其他語言協助

在可能的情況下也將可提供。上述的要求，請於會議前最少48小時致電415-557-9942或電郵至Brandon.Shou@dcyf.org 向委員會秘書Brandon Shou提出。逾期提出的請求，若可能的話，亦會被考慮接納。  
 

利便参與會議的相關規定  
 

根據《美國殘疾人士法案》（Americans with Disabilities Act）與「語言服務條例」（Language Access Ordinance），中文、西班牙文、菲律賓文和/或美國手語傳譯員，須應要求，提供傳譯服務。 另外，我們

會盡一切努力予以提供輔助性聽力儀器及不同格式（點字印製或特大字體）的會議資料。 翻譯版本的會議記錄可在委員會通過後予以提供。 如有這些方面的請求，請在會議前七十二（72）小時致電415-

557-9942與Brandon Shou 聯絡。 逾期所提出的請求，若可能的話，亦會接納。 聼證室設有輪椅通道。  

 
 

為了讓市政府更好照顧有嚴重過敏、因環境產生不適、或對多種化學物質敏感的病患者，以及有相關殘疾的人士，出席公眾會議時，請注意其他與會者可能會對不同的化學成分產品產生過敏。 請協助市政

府關顧這些個別人士的需要。 
 

遊說者法令  
 

依據「三藩市遊說者法令」 （SF Campaign & Governmental Conduct Code 2.100） 能影響或欲影響本地立法或行政的人士或團體可能需要註冊，並報告其遊說行為。如需更多有關遊說者法令的資訊，請聯絡

位於 Van Ness 街25號 220室的三藩市道德委員會，電話號碼:415- 252-3100， 傳真號碼 415-252-3112， 網址: www.sfgov.org/ethics。  
 
SPANISH  
 
Para preguntas acerca de la reunión, por favor contactar el 415-934-4840. El timbrado de y el uso de teléfonos celulares, localizadores de personas, y artículos electrónicos que producen sonidos similares, están prohibidos 
en esta reunión. Por favor tome en cuenta que el Presidente podría ordenar el retiro de la sala de la reunión a cualquier persona(s) responsable del timbrado o el uso de un teléfono celular, localizador de personas, u otros 
artículos electrónicos que producen sonidos similares.  
 
CONOZCA SUS DERECHOS BAJO LA ORDENANZA SUNSHINE  
 
El deber del Gobierno es servir al público, alcanzando sus decisiones a completa vista del público. Comisiones, juntas, concilios, y otras agencias de la Ciudad y Condado, existen para conducir negocios de la gente. Esta 
ordenanza asegura que las deliberaciones se lleven a cabo ante la gente y que las operaciones de la ciudad estén abiertas para revisión de la gente. Para obtener información sobre sus derechos bajo la Ordenanza Sunshine 

http://www.dcyf.org/
mailto:Emily.Davis@dcyf.org
http://www.sfgov.org/ethics
mailto:Brandon.Shou@dcyf.org
http://www.sfgov.org/ethics


 

1390 Market Street, Suite 900 • San Francisco, CA 94102 • Tel 415.554.8990 • Fax 415.554.8965 • TTY 415.934.4847 • www.dcyf.org 

Children and Youth Fund Oversight  
and Advisory Committee 

 

Meeting Agenda 

(capitulo 67 del Código Administrativo de San Francisco) o para reportar una violación de la ordenanza, por favor póngase en contacto con:  
 
Administrador del Grupo de Trabajo de la Ordenanza Sunshine (Sunshine Ordinance Task Force Administrator)  
City Hall – Room 244 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place  
San Francisco, CA 94102-4683  
415-554-7724 (Oficina); 415-554-5163 (Fax);  
Correo electrónico: SOTF@sfgov.org  
 
Copias de la Ordenanza Sunshine pueden ser obtenidas del Secretario del grupo de Trabajo de la Ordenanza Sunshine, la Biblioteca Pública de San Francisco y en la página web del internet de la ciudad en www.sfgov.org. 
Copias de documentos explicativos están disponibles al público por Internet en http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine; o, pidiéndolas al Secretario de la Comisión en la dirección o número telefónico mencionados arriba.  
 
ACCESO A IDIOMAS  
 
De acuerdo con la Ordenanza de Acceso a Idiomas “Language Access Ordinance” (Capítulo 91 del Código Administrativo de San Francisco “Chapter 91 of the San Francisco Administrative Code”) intérpretes de chino, 
español y/o filipino (tagalo) estarán disponibles de ser requeridos. Las minutas podrán ser traducidas, de ser requeridas, luego de ser aprobadas por la Comisión. La asistencia en idiomas adicionales se tomará en cuenta 
siempre que sea posible. Para solicitar asistencia con estos servicios favor comunicarse con Prishni Murillo al 415-934-4840, o Prishni.Murillo@dcyf.org por lo menos 48 horas antes de la reunión. Las solicitudes tardías 
serán consideradas de ser posible.  
 
POLITICA DE ACCESO A LA REUNIÓN  
 
De acuerdo con la Ley sobre Estadounidenses con Discapacidades (Americans with Disabilities Act) y la Ordenanza de Acceso a Idiomas (Language Access Ordinance) intérpretes de chino, español, filipino (tagalo) y lenguaje 
de señas estarán disponibles de ser requeridos. En adición, se hará todo el esfuerzo posible para proveer un sistema mejoramiento de sonido y materiales de la reunión en formatos alternativos. Las minutas podrán ser 
traducidas luego de ser aprobadas por la Comisión. Para solicitar estos servicios, favor contactar a Prishni Murillo, por lo menos 72 horas antes de la reunión al 415-934-4840. Las solicitudes tardías serán consideradas de 
ser posible. La sala de audiencia es accesible a silla de ruedas.  
 
ORDENANZA DE CABILDEO  
 
Individuos y entidades que influencian o intentan influenciar legislación local o acciones administrativas podrían ser requeridos por la Ordenanza de Cabildeo de San Francisco (SF Campaign & Governmental Conduct Code 
2.100) a registrarse y a reportar actividades de cabildeo. Para más información acerca de la Ordenanza de Cabildeo, por favor contactar la Comisión de Ética: 25 de la avenida Van Ness , Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102, 
415-252-3100, FAX 415-252-3112, sitio web: www.sfgov.org/ethics.  
 
FILIPINO  
 
Kung mayroon kayong mga tanong tungkol sa miting, mangyaring tumawag lang sa 415-554-8991. Ang pagtunog at paggammit ng mga cell phone, mga pager at kagamitang may tunog ay ipinagbabawal sa pulong. Paalala 
po na maaaring palabasin ng Tagapangulo ang sinumang may-ari o responsible sa ingay o tunog na mula sa cell-phone, pager o iba pang gamit na lumilikha ng ingay.  
 
ALAMIN ANG INYONG MGA KARAPATAN SA ILALIM NG SUNSHINE ORDINANCE  
 
Tungkulin ng Pamahalaan na paglinkuran ang publiko, maabot ito sa patas at madaling maunawaan na paraan. Ang mga komisyon, board, kapulungan at iba pang mga ahensya ng Lungsod at County ay mananatili upang 
maglingkod sa pamayanan.Tinitiyak ng ordinansa na ang desisyon o pagpapasya ay ginagawa kasama ng mamamayan at ang mga gawaing panglungsod na napagkaisahan ay bukas sa pagsusuri ng publiko. Para sa 
impormasyon ukol sa inyong karapatan sa ilalim ng Sunshine Ordinance ( Kapitulo 67 sa San Francisco Administrative Code) o para mag------------------------report sa paglabag sa ordinansa, mangyaring tumawag sa 
Administrador ng Sunshine Ordinance Task Force .  
City Hall – Room 244 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place  
San Francisco, CA 94102-4683  
415-554-7724 (Opisina); 415-554-7854 (Fax)  
E-mail: SOTF@sfgov.org  
 
Ang mga kopya ng Sunshine Ordinance ay makukuha sa Clerk ng Sunshine Task Force, sa pampublikong aklatan ng San Francisco at sa website ng Lungsod sa www.sfgov.org. Mga kopya at mga dokumentong na 
nagpapaliwanag sa Ordinance ay makukuha online sa http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine o sa kahilingan sa Commission Secretary, sa address sa itaas o sa numero ng telepono.  
PAG-ACCESS SA WIKA  
 
Ayon sa Language Access Ordinance (Chapter 91 ng San Francisco Administrative Code), maaaring mag-request ng mga tagapagsalin sa wikang Tsino, Espanyol, at/o Filipino (Tagalog). Kapag hiniling, ang mga kaganapan ng 
miting ay maaring isalin sa ibang wika matapos ito ay aprobahan ng komisyon. Maari din magkaroon ng tulong sa ibang wika. Sa mga ganitong uri ng kahilingan, mangyaring tumawag sa Clerk ng Commission Emily Davis sa 
415-554-8991, o Emily.Davis@dcyf.org sa hindi bababa sa 48 oras bago mag miting. Kung maari, ang mga late na hiling ay posibleng pagbibigyan. 
PATAKARAN PARA SA PAG-ACCESS NG MGA MITING  
 
Ayon sa batas ng Americans with Disabilities Act at ng Language Access Ordinance, maaaring mag-request ng mga tagapagsalin wika sa salitang Tsino, Espanyol, Filipino o sa may kapansanan pandinig sa American Sign 
Language. Bukod pa dito, sisikapin gawan ng paraan na makapaglaan ng gamit upang lalong pabutihin ang inyong pakikinig at maibahagi ang mga kaganapan ng miting sa iba't ibang anyo (braille o malalaking print). Ang 
mga kaganapan ng miting ay maaaring isalin sa ibang wika matapos ito ay aprobahan ng komisyon. Sa mga ganitong uri ng kahilingan, tumawag po lamang kay Emily Davis sa 415-554-8991. Magbigay po lamang ng hindi 
bababa sa 72 oras na abiso bago ng miting. Kung maaari, ang mga late na hiling ay posibleng tanggapin. Ang silid ng pagpupulungan ay accessible sa mga naka wheelchair.  
 
LOBBYIST ORDINANCE  
 
Ayon sa San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign & Governmental Conduct Code 2.100], ang mga indibidwal o mga entity na nag iimpluensiya o sumusubok na mag impluensiya sa mga lokal na pambatasan o 
administrative na aksyon ay maaaring kailangan mag-register o mag-report ng aktibidad ng lobbying. Para sa karagdagan na impormasyon tungkol sa Lobbyist Ordinance, tumawag lamang po sa San Francisco Ethics 
Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102, (415) 252-3100, FAX (415) 252-3112, website: www.sfgov.org/ethics. 

 

 

http://www.dcyf.org/
mailto:Prishni.Murillo@dcyf.org
http://www.sfgov.org/ethics
mailto:Emily.Davis@dcyf.org
http://www.sfgov.org/ethics


 

1390 Market Street, Suite 900  San Francisco, CA 94102  Tel 415.554.8990  Fax 415.554.8965  TTY 415.934.4847  www.dcyf.org 

Children and Youth Fund Oversight  
and Advisory Committee 

 

Meeting Minutes

  
Members: Ellie Lerner, Jada Curry (Vice Chair), Julie Roberts‐Phung, Michelle Li, Mollie Matull (OAC Chair), Nadiyah Shereff, Tina Burgelman, Winnie Chen, 
Yamini Oseguera‐Bhatnagar 
 

Date and Time: Monday, May 10, 2021, 3:00 PM – 5:00 PM 
Zoom Meeting Link: https://zoom.us/j/95570718882; Webinar ID: 955 7071 8882 
    Join by Telephone: Dial +1‐408‐636‐0968 
     
 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call (2 mins) 
A. Meeting called to order at 3:04pm. 
B. Present: Mollie Matull, Julie Roberts‐Phung, Ellie Lerner, Michelle Li, Tina Burgelman, Yamini Oseguera‐Bhatnagar 
C. Absent: Vice Chair Jada Curry, Nadiyah Shereff (disqualified from participating due to incomplete Ethics Filing Requirements) 

 
II. General Public Comments 

A. General public comment was given. 
 

III. Approval of the Minutes (2 mins) 
A. Minutes approved unanimously. 
B. No member or public comment. 

 
IV. Report of the OAC Chair (5 mins) 

A. Chair Mollie Matull shared updates on agenda planning. 
B. No member or public comment. 

 
V. Community Needs Assessment (CNA) Plan Update (30 mins)   

A. DCYF Data & Evaluation Manager Sarah Duffy shared the presentation and posed the following response questions: 

 What ideas do you have for ways that DCYF can gather information & engage with your communities virtually? 

 Which populations have been disproportionately impacted by COVID that DCYF should prioritize connecting with? 
B. Member Questions & Comments 

 The CNA Plan Update was approved unanimously. 

 SPWG Co‐Chair Kian Alavi shared SPWG feedback on the questions. 
1. New technology for better outreach (texting, WhatsApp, Twitter); Incentives for youth and families; Networking with 

Young Adults and influencers; leveraging CBOs and Beacons, schools, family liaisons and social workers; translation 
services and facilitators in multiple languages; more youth input opportunities as central voice 

2. Single‐parent homes; families affected by unemployment; new participants in DCYF‐funded programs; displaced 
families and low‐income households; individuals and families’ mental health impacted by COVID 

 Member Michelle Li stated that social media is effective in engaging youth, and suggested connecting with the Youth Commission 
social media platforms. 

C. Public Comment 

 How does this impact the grant amounts to grantees in year 6? Will year 6 be the same as other years or different? (From the 
Zoom Q&A function) 

1. Director Su shared that CBO grant amounts will be the same if there are no changes to the DCYF Budget.  
 

VI. Summer Programming Presentation (20 mins) 
A. Director Maria Su and Deputy Director of Programs, Planning & Grants Sherrice Dorsey‐Smith shared the presentation. 
B. Member Questions & Comments 

 SPWG Co‐Chair Madison Holland thanked Deputy Director Dorsey‐Smith and reiterated the concern regarding slots filling up quickly. 
Many families in the priority population felt they weren’t quick enough to secure a slot. 

 SPWG Co‐Chair Frederique Clermont asked what happens to families who missed the opportunity. Deputy Director Dorsey‐Smith 
shared if families miss the opportunity, completed an interest form but didn’t get a slot, DCYF will reach out regarding private camp 
slots.  

 Member Ellie Lerner asked if there will be opportunities for paid jobs for youth to help in summer programs. Deputy Director Dorsey‐
Smith replied that Youth Workforce Development programs will employ some youth to plug into sites. SFUSD and RPD will also be 
reaching out to youth to become peer leaders. Currently there is no centralized place for information. DCYF to consider listing agencies 
recruiting and receiving applications on the DCYF website. Member Lerner requested increased outreach to high schools. 

 Member Julie Roberts‐Phung asked for clarification on registration process, for more demographic data on enrollment, and for 
increased seats for children with disabilities. Deputy Director Dorsey‐Smith shared that demographic data is currently not available. 
Seats are limited due to the current health orders from DPH. SFUSD also offers programming specifically for youth with disabilities.  



 

1390 Market Street, Suite 900  San Francisco, CA 94102  Tel 415.554.8990  Fax 415.554.8965  TTY 415.934.4847  www.dcyf.org 

Children and Youth Fund Oversight  
and Advisory Committee 

 

Meeting Minutes

 Member Chen shared that SFUSD offers Special Education COVID recovery services. Member Chen shared confusion on the pre‐
enrollment/interest form. Director Su acknowledged the confusion and frustration around the summer registration process. The 
turnaround to create a robust summer program was short and the lift was tremendous.  

 Member Roberts‐Phung reported issues with the RPD registration system and asked for clarity on partnership with TogetherSF and 
their access to families’ information. Director Su stated that TogetherSF does not and will not have access to direct student 
information. DCYF does not have access to direct student information. Crankstart brought in TogetherSF to provide management 
support to DCYF. DCYF in managing the support and philanthropic fundraising.  

C. No Public Comment. 
 
VII. Report of the Service Provider Working Group (10 mins) 

A. Co‐Chairs Holland and Clermont shared results of SPWG Retreat. 

 Understand mission/goals 

 Deeper discussion of pre‐retreat survey 

 Understanding of CNA process (D&E attended) 

 Community Building 

 Budget advocacy: asked for 10% increase for CODB, 6.35 mil to prevent cuts from DCYF  
B. No Member and Public Comment. 
 

VIII. Report of the DCYF Director (10 mins) 
A. Director Su shared her report. 

 Met with SPWG Leadership to hear budget advocacy and request. 

 FDA announced Pfizer approved for children ages 12‐15 years. The city may host a Family Vaccination Event in partnership with DCYF 
and DPH. 

B. Member Questions & Comments  

 Member Roberts‐Phung asked if access to vaccines will change summer programming. Director Su replied that vaccinations will not be 
required but recommended.  

 Member Lerner asked if vaccinations will be required for summer programming staff. Director Su replied that DCYF and the City will not 
require it, but staff are subject to the policies to which they are employed.  

C. No Public Comment. 
 

IX. Action Items & Member Feedback (2 mins) 

 Chair Matull to share SPWG retreat follow‐up with OAC  

 DCYF to list youth opportunities and resource on website 

 Volunteer list from TogetherSF 
 

X. Adjournment  
A. Meeting adjourned at 5:08pm.  



DCYF 
Director’s 
Report
Item IV | OAC Presentation
August 2, 2021



Agenda
1. Community Hubs 

Initiative Update
2. Summer Together 

Update
3. Community Needs 

Assessment (CNA)
4. SF RISE
5. Children and Family 

Recovery Plan Update



Community 
Hubs Initiative 
Case Study

Showing Up While Everything Is Shutting Down: 
A Story of  Cooperation in San Francisco 
Released by the San Francisco Education Fund
Written by David Phillips and Carolyn Gramstorff

The study explores the local context that made this unconventional, 
cross-sector partnership possible. Additionally, the study:
• Examines barriers to overcome (public health restrictions, political 

resistance, structural limitations)
• Highlights lessons learned; main drivers of success
• Shares testimonies and learnings from stakeholders





The Community Hub
Initiative activated

86 sites
with a total staff of

563
and a total capacity of

2,049



Hub 
Participants
Demographic Information

CR(1



Lessons

The over-year-long case study offers a model for how communities 
might rethink the role of governments, nonprofits, and educational 
institutions to meet the needs of families.

• Youth Development Professionals are Skilled and 
Undervalued
• Provided-in person support through ECYC in March 2020
• 563 youth development professionals worked at the Hubs

• Intermediary Organizations are Essential
• Facilitate communication across systems
• Provide flexibility and capacity others cannot

• Equity-Centered Collaboratives Benefit from Specific 
Leadership Traits
• Bold and decisive
• Lane-changing
• Lead with shared experiences

Read the full report at 

www.dcyf.org/chicasestudy



The Summer Together Initiative is a coalition 
of SFUSD community organizations, 
nonprofits, businesses, and city departments 
partnering to offer free in-person and 
virtual learning experiences for SFUSD 
students this summer.



We’re all in
• 68 DCYF-funded CBOs

• 31 Rec & Park centers

• 77 SFUSD school sites

• 27 private summer camps

• 4,000 learning experts, youth 
development professionals and 
support staff 

• 500,000 Summer reading books

• 6,750,000 hours of smiles and 
fun



Community 
Needs 
Assessment 
Update



Preliminary 
Data 
Collection 
Project List

Summer Together/SF Rise / Recovery/ CNA 
Preliminary Focus Groups

Summer

YPAR with High School StudentsSummer 
and Fall

Hope SF/RAD/SRO SurveyAugust

Survey of youth in Juvenile DetentionFall 
Launch

Survey of Middle and High School Students at 
SFUSDNovember

RAPID survey in partnership with OECE and 
First 5 SF

Fall 
Launch



Community Organization

Families in SROs Chinatown Community Development Center

Families in SROs Tenderloin Community Groups/ Yemeni groups

Families in SROs SRO Collaborative

Families of children with disabilities Northern CA Hearing and Speech

Families of children with disabilities Pomeroy

Families of children with disabilities RPD: Eureka CHI

Homeless Families Compass

Homeless Families Hamilton family

Homeless Families Legal Services for Children 

Homeless Youth Homeless Youth Alliance

Justice-involved youth AB825 youth group

LGBTQ and TAY LYRIC

LGBTQ and TAY the Center

Youth and families in public housing Hope SF and RAD providers

August 2021 Data Collection



Student & Family 
Recovery with Inclusive 
& Successful Enrichment
(SF RISE)
Working Group

OAC Meeting
August 2, 2021



Primary Goals
Develop the San Francisco School 
Remediation and Retention Plan that 
recommends best practices to:
• Increase student proficiency so that 

students are performing at grade 
level

• Increase SFUSD enrollment to mitigate 
the negative impacts of family flight 
during distance learning

• Create and expand full scale, in-
school enrichment programs in arts, 
music, sports, and libraries



Seat Appointee

1 Leslie Hu ‐ SFUSD Community Schools coordinator

2 Rafael Picazo ‐ SFUSD Chapter President of SEIU 1021

3 Efrain Barrera ‐ SFUSD Parent and Education Manger for Mission 
Promise Neighborhood

4 Carol Hill ‐ Executive Director of the SF Beacon Initiative

5 Joyce Dorado ‐ Clinical Professor of child psychology at UCSF with a 
focus on student trauma and mental health

6 Jacob Leos‐Urbel ‐ SFUSD parent, 20 years of education research, 
Director of Evaluation at Tipping Point

7 Emily Garvie ‐ SFUSD parent, Program Officer from the Heller 
Foundation managing education grants

8 Marcus Wong – SFUSD student, Member of CPA's Youth MOJO Program

9 Maria Su – Director of DCYF

10 Kevine Boggess – SFUSD Board of Education Commissioner

11 Jill Hoogendyk – SFUSD Chief of Staff

SF RISE
Members



Roles & Responsibilities
SF RISE Members:
• Serve one-year term, unless removed by their appointing authority
• Serve voluntarily and not be compensated for their time
• Attend regular meetings and additional subcommittee meeting
• If a member misses at least 3 regular meetings without Working Group 

administrator’s approval at or before each missed meeting, member will be 
removed from SF RISE by appointing body.

• Election of a Chair

DCYF:
• Provides administrative support (Jasmine, Sarah, Simone, Alecia)
• Retains consultant (Clarity Social Research Group)
• Facilitate and coordinate SF RISE’s Meetings



What We’ve Been Up To?
•Meeting 2 x per month
• Community Schools and Community Engagement Subcommittees 

meet on the off weeks
• Presentations from:
• SFUSD – Devin Corrigan
• SFUSD – Mele Lau-Smith
• DCYF – Sherrice Dorsey-Smith
• SPR Evaluators on CHI/Beacon Eval -

• Attendance from Supervisor Ronen, Supervisor Melgar, and 
Commissioner Jenny Lam



Timeline for SF RISE Report
SF RISE Workgroup Kick Off
(May 6, 2021)

• All members were officially seated
• Member orientation to the Ordinance and Roles and Responsibilities

Planning, Student Data Review & 
Analysis
(June 2021 – August 2021)

• Literature and Data Review
• In depth analysis on systems alignment and integration
• Coordinate and leverage existing systems in SFUSD 

Produce Preliminary Report
(mid-August 2021)

• Preliminary report will present background research and 
recommendations to address alignment and coordination between the 
City and SFUSD

Community Engagement
(August 2021 – December 2021)

• Partner with SFSUD and community to engage feedback from key 
stakeholders

Draft Report and Workgroup review
(January 2022 – February 2022)

• Draft report based on Community Engagement process

Final Report
(March 2022)

• Produce final SF RISE Report



Children 
& Family
Recovery 
Plan



Goals of the Plan and the Process
Create a 3‐5‐year, City‐wide strategy for children and family covid‐19 
recovery to align resources, steer implementation and coordinate 
advocacy efforts.

Capitalize on collaborative and barrier‐busting approach of COVID 
response to bring together multi‐sector partners and collective 
strategy.

Leverage relationships between children, family and youth serving 
organizations across the City.



Principles of 
the Children & 
Family Recovery 
Planning 
Process

• Equity
• Benefiting from lessons of COVID
• Voices of families and young people are 

critical to the development of this plan
• Community Conditions that Foster Thriving 

(Center for the Study of Social Policy)
• Essential/Basic Needs;
• Social Support and Connection/Neighborhood 

Cohesion;
• Racial and Social Justice;
• Social Contract;
• Support for Building Individual Protective 

Factors



(Early understanding of)

Needs of 
Children and 
Families to 
Recover from 
Pandemic

• Health (access and catch up)
• Mental health
• Unfinished Learning (academic and social 

emotional learning)
• New/Expanded Learning (e.g., Civic 

engagement and digital citizenship)
• Childcare
• Concrete/Material Needs (e.g., housing, 

food security, etc.)
• Family Support and Safety
• Access and Navigation
• System Change/System Creation



All children 
and families 
with special 
population 
focus

• Children with Disabilities
• Disengaged children, youth, transitional aged 

youth (TAY), particularly those whose 
engagement in school and systems decreased 
during the pandemic

• African American, Hispanic/Latino, and 
Pacific Islander children, youth and families; 
Low-income Asian American children, youth 
and families

• English Learners
• Foster Youth
• LGBTQQ youth
• Teen-parents
• Children of incarcerated parents
• Young people who are justice-system involved



Inputs
Community 

Engagement:

• Focus Groups
• YPAR
• Participatory 

Planning
• Surveys

Landscape:

• Service
• Budget
• Metrics of 

Existing Services 

Research + Data 
Collection:

• Evaluation
• Local and 

National Best 
Practices

• Local Data
• Literature Review
• Data Collection



Timeline to Create Recovery Plan
Planning
(May 2021 - June 2021)

• Develop Recovery Plan process and early learnings and approach
• Coordinate to leverage existing DCYF processes
• Coordinate with Mayor’s Office

Kick Off & Steering Committee Formation
(July 2021)

• Form Steering Committee to meet bi-monthly

Community Process & Input Development
(July 2021 - Sept 2021)

• Creation of Input Tools
• Implementation of additional stakeholder inputs

Draft Plan
(Sept 2021- Oct 2021)

• Draft plan based on Community Process and Input Development

Steering Committee Review of Plan
(October 2021)

• Final review by Steering Committee

Produce Plan
(November/December 2021)

• Produce plan and move to immediately implementation phase

S(1
CR(2
S(2



Steering 
Committee 

• Role and Selection of the Steering Committee
• Will review all input and data, and guide the 

planning and decision making
• Members nominated by Mayor from all 

sectors (business, government, philanthropy, community)
• Will include youth and parent voices, and a 

representative from the OAC. Steering Committee will 
be a small group

• This committee, via DCYF staff, will liaise with BOS and 
Mayor’s Office on an agreed-on timeline.



Q & A Session



DCYF OAC
Strengthening Our Team and Work Together

Kick Off Meeting

Monday August 2, 2021



August 2 Agenda
Our Shared Scope of Work  

I. Context Setting:  High Performance Team Model 
• Overview
• Discussion

II. CliftonStrengths Overview  
• Overview
• Next Steps:  Assessment

III. Governance
• Oversight Generically Speaking  
• OAC Role in General

o Role of Service Provider Working Group
• Five Year Cycle—Roles by Year

IV. Next Steps in Our Work Together


	August 2021 - OAC Agenda
	May 2021 - OAC Minutes
	Director Report - OAC August 2021
	August 2 Meeting - Lisa Spinali



